From: Blevins, Bradley

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Blevins, Bradley

Subject: PLU 232 (2RP-3463)

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 11:00:23 AM
Attachments: PLU #232 Field Log.pdf

PLU 232 Signed Initial C-141.pdf
PLU #232.pptx

Mike/ Heather

Attached you will find the field log for sampling that was conducted at the PLU 232. An initial scrape
of the spill area was conducted and the material was hauled to Lea Land for disposal. | would like to
propose the following. Upon approval and completion of field work a final closure report will be
submitted.

SP1- Surface has been removed. Request no further action
SP2- Surface has been removed. Request no further action
SP3- Surface has been removed. Propose removal to 1 foot

Thanks

Brad Blevins

BOPCO, LP

522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704
bblevins@basspet.com


mailto:BBlevins@BassPet.Com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:BBlevins@BassPet.Com

UNIT D SEC.31-T24S-R30E
eDDY COUNTY, NM
LEASE #M a6 7¢ 7 "

\‘N CASE OF EMEHGENCY

PLEASE CALL TOLL FREE
1.877.987.7329
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